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Centennial of the Organization of Pictou
Presbytery.

Tho Presbytery astembdled in New Glasgow on July 10th, to
colebrato the hundredih anaiversary of its organization. On duly
7th, 1795, the Prosbytely
of Picton was orgumzed
1na barn near McCulloch’s
Brook withi tour members,
Rov. James McGrogor,
Rev. John Brown, Rev,
Duvcan Ross, mimsters,
und Roberi Marshallelder.
Pictou may well cluim to
be tho cradle of P’resby-
terianism in Canada.
Fromn this county have
gono forth mavny of the
brightest minds in the
Cauadian Chur:h, and
mavy of tho heioic inis-
stousricr to foreign fields
own Pictou as therr birth-
L'hcc. From its humble

eginning, whenthiscoun-
try was almost an un.
broken forest, tho Church
in Pictou has grown into
& prosperous and influen-
4 tial body. Presbyterian
basalmostbecomesynony-
mous  with DPictonian.
During the century the
. Rxv. Drsoax Ross. Vresbytery of Pictou has
The oaly portraitof any of the mou  sent forth 120 ministers,
bers of the first Presbytery 1u and to-day it numbers
Pictou County. 6,000 members on its com-

muoion roll. The I'res-

bytery of Jictou niay justly be proud of its ministry sud their
work dariog tho century of 1ts existence. The apirit which ani-
mated and wspired the pioneers of 1795 sull dwells among the
the loyal ’resbytenians of Iicton, and inspired by the history of
the past they will achieve atill greater works in the future.

Tho cclehration of tho centenary marka an im-

samo time came about twelve familics from the Highlands of
Scotland.

Buch an increase of poguh\tion let to measures for obtaining a
mimster of their own.  Meetings were seeerdingly held in the
summer of 1784 at which 10 was resolved to make an eflort for that
purpose. A committee was appointed and authonzed to takeo
necessary steps for that end. They accordingly forwarded a
potition to Scotland, the onigmal ol whicth 1 Leve in wy hand.
This camo betoro the generul sasoctate or Antilirgher Syned, as
it was commonly called, st its meeting on the il May, 1786, when
the Rev. James McGregor was apponted 10 proceta o Pictou,
He was ordamned by the Presbyiery of Glargew on the 301k May,
arrived in Pictou on tha 218t July, and immediately entered upon
his labore.

Dr. McGregor not only labored in Yictou county, but also
visited Cumberland, Colcherier, Kast Hunta and I, E. Ialand.
Ablo to gave them ouly occusivnsl vieats, and finding meny in
other places perishing for luck of knowledge, even enmreating a
visit, whoin be could not reach, he besought 1he Synod ot Scotland
in terms of the moat earnest entreaty 1o 6end men 10 help him to
occupy the ficlds that wero zlready whito unto the harvest. For
nine years his appeals were in vain, but at last two young men
then students, John Brown and Durcan Ross, offered their
services. They were hicensed and ordaited and sailed for New
York. Thence they reached Nova Scotia the beginning of July,
1703, just at the timo of the observance of the Lord’s Supper.
They assisted Dr. McGregor at the services connected with that
ordinance ana on the Tucsday following, Ly authority of the
Synod from which they cainc, tho three bietliren, with an elder
from tho congregation of Pictou, constituted themselves a Presby-
tery under the namo of tho Arsociate Prestiytery of Nova Scotia,
but commonly known as the Presbytery of Pictou. The place of
mecting was Robert Marshall’s barn, which stood a few yarda west
of the road leading from Middle River to New Glargow, on the
descent of the hill tuwards McCualloch’s Brook. The place wes
chosen as central for tho whole congregation. which then embraced
all Pictou. A barn was chosen doubtless 2s affording the largest
room, and, being summer, as many as chose could gather round.
Wo have not full particulars of their proctedines, and the minutes
for the firat few yecassarc notin cxistence. The most known is
that Dr. McGregor preached from Neh. ji : 20—*The God of
heaven, Ho wiil prosper us, therefore we, His servants, will ariso
and build.”

portant epoch in the history of Piclon county. The
opening services wero held this afterncon 1n Jawnes
church which itsell 13 bouod by many ties to the
carly history of the Church 12 Pictou. Behind tho
platform areplaced two tablets 1n memory of Rovs.
l'rs. \lairegor and Roy, pioneers of the Church 1n
Canada.  The Moderator of Preabytery, Rev. A.
Robertson, presided, aud beside him were seated
Reva. Dra. Pollock, Paterson aud Mosrison, A. Me.
Lsan, J. Carrathersand K. D. Miller. Thero were |
lifty clergymen present at this meating, most of whom |
were natives of Pictoa. ;

Tho mseeting was opened by singing the Hun. §
dredth Paalm followed by reading of Scriptures by §
Rev. James Carruthers and prayer by Rev. Dr. §
Pollock. - :

Tne Moderator welcomed the visitorsand clergy-
mea aod said that this colebration was held in |
honor of the memory of the men who had organized
tho P'reabytery. He then read graceful letters of
conpeatulation from Sir Wm. Dawson and Rev. A.
J. Mowat, of Montreal, and tolegrams from Rev.
De. McCulloch, of Trare, and the Presbytery of -
Montresal.

PR PATTXRSON'S ADDRESS.

Rev. Dr. Patterson, of New Glasgow, who has
Leen vlosely associated withthe Fresbytery of 'ictoy,
for nearly half a century, was the first speaker. The follow-
ing 18 & bricl summary of his address:

The first settlers in Picton were six families from the
barders of 'ennsylvania and Marsland 1n the year 1667, of whom
howover only four remaised. These were joined in subsequent
years by otliers from tho same quarter or by persons {rom other
scttloments. Thon in the year 1773 came the ship Hector with
3) families and about 200 souls, mostly higblanders, who wero
throwi upon our shores ina state of dostitution. Thoy gener-
ally removed to other scttlements to obtain the means of a sus-
umcqcc._bgl the most of them retorned in subiequent years.
Then in 1776 came abaut 15 families originally from Dumfrieshire,
who had come to P E. Island but who were driven off by famine
occasioned by a plague of mice.

The Philadelphia Company, which had seat moat of the sot-
tlers made provision for and sent a mianister, tho Rev. James
Lyoa, who has given his name to Lyon's Brook, whoministured to
them for about two years from 1768 to 1750. A little Iater their
religious interests were partly attended to by a pious school-
mer'er, named James Davidson, who taught achoo during the
woex and gathered the children on the Sabbath for religious
listruction, before Raikes bepan the modern Sabbath schor)
mavem.nt. But heleft about the year 1576.  From this time il
the year 17584 the snttlers enjoved almost Lrery summera mirsion.
ary viait from the Rev, Danief Cock. of Trurc, or ehe Rev. David
Smith, of Londonderry, hut particularly tho former.

Between the fall of 1753 and the privg of 1784 the settlement
Tectived & 1arge accetuon of population, principally of men who
bad servod in the Amenocan Revolutionary war. About 150 men
of the $2nd regimont ssttled thoe eaatern part of the conntry, Of
those aboat a third were Roman Catholics. A number of S4th
regimnant settled on the upper part of Eaat River, and about the

The spot where the barn stood in which Pictou Presbytery held its firat

meeting. Thecrossindicates wherothebarnwas.

Tho young missionaries reccived appointutents to the mission
fields. Au the next moeting two calls were presented to
each of them aud that sca-
soa they wero settled, Mr, :
Ross as colleaguo to Dr.
McGregor in Yictou, and o~
Mr. Brownas auccessor to ° :
Rev. David Smith, of Lon.
donderry, who had died a
litcle before.

After reference to the
ficlds in which *hese minis-
ters labored, Dr. Patterson
1eferred o the arrival of
Rev. Alexasder Dick iny
1802. Howas ondaned at
what is now the villago of g
Maitland, June 21st, 1503, Y
Mr. Dick wasa man of ini Ji§

°.ots of an ardent tem BB /___,\
",
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Ferament, and asa preach _:k

cr perhaps hsd uosupenios
among the ecarly minis- ks
tora of our cburch. Dr. _“’LE
McGregor was tlho cah k&
one that people placed on,r.
a level with lgmp Ho wuL-
thoe McChoyne of thes
infant body. DBat thozeal
of the Lord's house rapid-
ly consunmoed him and his
career proved short. He * James Church, Now Glasgow.
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